

# Don't Fuck With Daddy

World Wide Attorneys

Date: Mar 4<sup>th</sup>, 2023  
Ref: Inc.2023.03.04-17c  
Recipient: **ma.mugan11@gmail.com**

March 04, 2023, our client received a fraudulent subpoena on mail.

I would like to draw your attention to the following:

**Using public documents and services for fraudulent purposes renders the criminal liable to punishment due to violation of 8 U.S. Code § 1324c - Penalties for document fraud.**

(1) to forge, counterfeit, alter, or falsely make any document for the purpose of satisfying a requirement of this chapter or to obtain a benefit under this chapter,

(2) to use, attempt to use, possess, obtain, accept, or receive or to provide any forged, counterfeit, altered, or falsely made document in order to satisfy any requirement of this chapter or to obtain a benefit under this chapter,

(3) to use or attempt to use or to provide or attempt to provide any document lawfully issued to or with respect to a person other than the possessor (including a deceased individual) for the purpose of satisfying a requirement of this chapter or obtaining a benefit under this chapter,

(4) to accept or receive or to provide any document lawfully issued to or with respect to a person other than the possessor (including a deceased individual) for the purpose of complying with section 1324a(b) of this title or obtaining a benefit under this chapter, or

(5) to prepare, file, or assist another in preparing or filing, any application for benefits under this chapter, or any document required under this chapter, or any document submitted in connection with such application or document, with knowledge or in reckless disregard of the fact that such application or document was falsely made or, in whole or in part, does not relate to the person on whose behalf it was or is being submitted, or

(6A) to present before boarding a common carrier for the purpose of coming to the United States a document which relates to the alien's eligibility to enter the United States, and (B) to fail to present such document to an immigration officer upon arrival at a United States port of entry.

(6B) Exception

This section does not prohibit any lawfully authorized investigative, protective, or intelligence activity of a law enforcement agency of the United States, a State, or a subdivision of a State, or of an intelligence agency of the United States, or any activity authorized under chapter 224 of title 18.

(6C) Construction

Nothing in this section shall be construed to diminish or qualify any of the penalties available for activities prohibited by this section but proscribed as well in title 18.

Every country in the world has a similar legislation that we utilize.

**For Denmark the following is standard legal procedure:**

Document forgery is a criminal act where a person uses a forged and thus inauthentic document. Document forgery in Denmark is illegal according to §171 of the Criminal Code and is punishable by a fine or imprisonment for up to 6 years. Most document crimes are described in Chapter 19 of the Penal Code and have in common that an attempt is made to cause a delusion regarding the correctness or authenticity of the document. There is thus no requirement that the defendant had an intention to enrich himself.

Section 171. Whoever uses a false document to deceive in legal matters is punished for document forgery.

PCS. 2. A document is understood to be a written or electronic statement provided with a designation by the issuer, which appears to be intended to serve as evidence.

PCS. 3. A document is false when it does not come from the specified issuer, or it is given content that does not come from this.

Section 172. The penalty for document forgery is a fine or imprisonment for up to 2 years.

PCS. 2. If document falsification is of a particularly serious nature, or if a greater number of conditions have been committed, the penalty may increase to imprisonment for 6 years.

In order to avoid further legal consequences, you will:

1. Apologize to our client in writing on this email: [info@dontfuckwithdaddy.com](mailto:info@dontfuckwithdaddy.com) latest on March 11<sup>th</sup>, 2023.
2. Pay legal fees in this matter \$1,889.00 within 7 days from today.

We expect your payment on our PayPal account [Commerce@GlobalMarketingOnline.eu](mailto:Commerce@GlobalMarketingOnline.eu) at the latest on March 11<sup>th</sup>, 2023.

May we kindly remind you we are fully aware of your whereabouts and that we operate worldwide.

Martin Arduino

Legal Dept.  
DontFuckWithDaddy.com